

# NAHASHON WANGOMBE MWANGI

## Certified Public accountant - CPA (K)

I am a seasoned audit and tax professional with over ten years of extensive experience in financial strategy and regulatory compliance.

My expertise is deeply rooted in financial reporting, tax advisory, and comprehensive audit services across a variety of sectors. I excel in leading teams, managing intricate client relations, and making strategic contributions that enhance financial management and tax advocacy. My proactive approach and meticulous attention to detail have enabled me to effectively represent clients in complex tax cases, ensuring compliance and optimizing financial operations.

I am currently a Senior audit and tax associate at Ebrahimjee & Mutai Advisory LLP, a Certified Public Accountants (Kenya) firm, licensed by the Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Kenya.

## EXPERIENCE

- **APRIL 2024 TO DATE**  
**Ebrahimjee & Mutai Advisory LLP - Certified Public Accountants (Kenya)**  
**Audit and Tax Associate**
- **JANUARY 2021 TO MARCH 2024**  
**Moore JVB LLP, Certified Public Accountants (K) (An Independent member firm of the Moore Global Network)**  
**Senior Associate, Audit, Tax and Advisory**
- **JANUARY 2019 TO DECEMBER 2020**  
**Moore JVB LLP, Certified Public Accountants (K) (An Independent member firm of the Moore Global Network)**  
**Manager Audit and Tax**
- **SEPTEMBER 2013 TO DECEMBER 2018**  
**Moore JVB LLP, Certified Public Accountants (K) (An Independent member firm of the Moore Global Network)**  
**Audit Senior**
- **MARCH 2012 TO SEPTEMBER 2013**  
**H.W Gichohi & Company**  
**Audit Senior**
- **JAN 2010 TO FEB 2012**  
**J.M Gathaiya and Company**  
**Audit Assistant**

## MEMBERSHIP AND TRAINING/SEMINARS

- **Member of Institute of Public Accountants of Kenya (ICPAK).**  
**Membership No. 15499**
- Have attended various seminars and trainings as organized by **ICPAK, Moore Global, KRA amongst other bodies**, on matters of Finance, accounting and taxation.

## BOARD LEVEL EXPERIENCE

- January 2021 to Date - **Board member- Imara Education Empowerment Org**
- May 2022 to Date - **Board member- Kihome Diaspora Group (Community service)**

## CONTACT

**Home Address:** P.O. Box 16596 - 00620,

Nairobi, Kenya

**Mobile:** +254 727 647 428

**E-Mail:** nahashon@ema-advisory.com

nahshmwangi@gmail.com

**Audit and Tax Associate**

## SKILLS AND COMPETENCE

- Financial analysis and reporting
- Audit and Assurance
- Leadership & Teamwork
- Interpersonal & Communication skills
- Proactive Problem-solving Skills

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- Nov 2016 - **Bachelor of commerce (Finance)** KCA University
- June 2011 - **CPA (K) As Examined** by KASNEB



**Ebrahimjee & Mutai Advisory LLP**

A Certified Public Accountants (Kenya) firm